

# Dr.MANJU JOSEPH ELAVUNKAL (H),VALAD(PO) MANANTHAVADY,WAYANAD (DIST), KERALA, PIN: 670644,MOB NO: 7510255094 Email: manjujoseph11elavunkal@gmail.com

#### Objectives

To seek a challenging position that offers opportunity to utilize my experience and explore my skills in such an organization which provides the work environment that foster team work and allows independent responsibilities. I assure you my sincerity, commitment and hard work.

#### Area of interest

- Clinical pharmacist
- pharmacist
- Pharmacovigilance
- Teaching

### **Academic Qualifications**

NAME OF INSTITUTION	COURSE	UNIVERSITY	PERCENTAGE	YEAR
SRI ADICHUNCHANAGIRI		Rajiv Gandhi	69%	2011-2017
COLLEGE OF PHARMACY,	DOCTOR OF	University Of Health		
KARNATAKA	PHARMACY	Science, Karnataka		
ST.ANNE'S JUNIOR C OLLEGE RAYAPURAM	12TH	ANDHRA BOARD	77%	2011
GHSS VALAD	10TH	KERALA BOARD	70%	2009

## **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION**

Registered as a Pharmacist under Kerala State Pharmacy Council.

### **KEY SKILLS**

- Comprehensive Clinical experience.
- Proficiency in providing drug information queries, patient counselling, drug therapy monitoring, ADR monitoring, drug interaction monitoring and medication reconciliation for better patient safety.
- Can monitor drug risk management in hospital by reducing medication error, antibiotic resistance.
- Assess the status of the patient's health problems and determine whether the prescribed medications are optimally meeting the patient's needs and goals of care.
- Proficiency in Medical Literature and Drug databases: Lexicomp, Micromedex, Medline and Medscape.

### ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

• **Clerkship** in Dept. of General Medicine at Adichunchangiri Hospital as a part of Academic Practice (5th year).

• Experience as a **Clinical Pharmacist Intern** in Pyschiatry, Peadiatrics, OBG, General Medicine departments of Adichunchangiri Hospital and Research Centre (July2016-June2017)

- Worked as Junior Drug Safety Analyst in Online Drug Information centre at
- Adichunchangiri Hospital and Research Centre (July 2016-June2017).

Worked as a **Ambulatory Care Pharmacist** at Adichunchangiri Hospital and Research Centre (July 2016June -2017).

### WORK EXPERIENCE

• Worked as a **Trainee Clinical Pharmacist in DM Wayanad Institute of Medical Sciences (DM WIMS)** Naseera Nagar ,Kalpetta ,Meppadi,Wayanad(August2017-December 2017).

### **PROJECT WORK**

• Title: "A STUDY ON ASSESSMENT OF SUBSTANCE ABUSE AMONG MEDICAL, PHARMACY, NURSING, ENGINEERING, COLLEGE STUDENTS".

### **POSTER PRESENTATION**

CPCON-A Study on assessment of substance abuse among Medical, Pharmacy, Nursing ,Engineering college Students.

### **CONFERENCES ATTENDED**

# ✤ INTERNATIONAL

- Pharmacy Practice Module-Advanced Learning Series-2 (Repeat) held at Sri Adichunchanagiri College of Pharmacy in January, 2015.
- 67<sup>th</sup> Indian Pharmaceutical Congress held at JSS University, Mysuru 19-21 December, 2015.
- International Conference on Evolving role of Clinical Pharmacist in multidisciplinary Health Care settings held at Manipal University in 8-9 January, 2016.

## NATIONAL

- Workshop on "Research Methodology, Biostatistics, Communicating Science and Research Ethics" held at Sri Adichunchanagiri College of Pharmacy on 15<sup>th</sup> December, 2015.
- National Conference on Pharmacoeconomics and Pharmacovigilance held at Al-Ameen College of Pharmacy on 11<sup>th</sup> to 12<sup>th</sup> April 2015, Bangalore.
- National Conference on "Filling the Gap Between Pharmacist and Patients, Working Together Across Pharmacy and Communicating Health Care" held at Nargund College of Pharmacy on 5<sup>th</sup> October, 2015, Banglore.

	Personal Details		
•	Father's Name	:	Joseph E.V
•	Date of Birth	:	11.03.1994
•	Sex	:	Female
•	Marital status	:	Single
•	Nationality	:	Indian
•	Religion	:	Christian.
Lang •	<b>uage Proficiency</b> To speak	: English, Malayalam, Kannada, Tamil, Thelugu	
•	To read	: English, Hindi, Malayalam	
•	To write	: English, Hindi, Malayalam	

### DECLARATION

I, hereby declare that all the above information is true to the best of my knowledge and documents can be provided for substantiating the above information whenever required.

Place: WAYANAD, KERALA Date : Dr. MANJU JOSEPH